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1.  A1 taps the ball on the jump, which is then touched simultaneously by A2 

and B2 and then goes out of bounds.  The official rules the original jumpers 

must re-jump.  Is the official correct? 

2. Team A’s coach is charged with a bench technical foul. The official notifies 

the scorer that the foul counts toward the team-foul total. Is the official 

correct? 

3. A1 commits their fifth foul and is disqualified. Before Team’s coach replaces 

A1, Team B requests a time-out. The official denies the request. Is the 

official, correct? 

4. A1 is holding the ball in their frontcourt for four seconds and is closely 

guarded by B1. A1 starts a dribble.  The official starts a new five second 

count.  Is the official, correct? 

5. A1 has the ball for a throw-in when B1 breaks the plane of the boundary 

line before the ball is released.  No prior warning for delay had been given. 

The official charges Team B with a technical foul.  Is the official, correct? 

6. There is team control and player control when A1 has the ball for a throw-

in.  Is this correct? 

7. During A1’s interrupted dribble, A1 fouls B1.  The official rules an offensive  

foul.  Is the official correct? 

8. A1 is dribbling the ball in their frontcourt, B1 deflects the ball and is rolling 

away from A1, Team A’s coach calls a timeout? The official grants the 

timeout.  Is the official correct? 

9. A1 passes to A2, the pass is too high and as A2 jumps to catch the pass and 

is falling out of bounds, A2 calls a timeout. The official grants the timeout. Is 

the official correct? 

10.  Each team will get three 30-second timeouts and two full timeouts for 

each regulation game. Is this correct? 

11.  A1 is dribbling the ball towards their frontcourt, when B1 jumps in front of 

A1, gets both feet down, and torso facing A1. A1 charges into B1 and the 

official calls an offensive foul on A1. Is the official correct? 



12.  After Team A scores, B1 throws a long past to B2. A1 takes position in the 

path of B2 while B2 is 10 feet away. B2 runs into A1 before receiving the 

ball. The official rules an offensive foul.  Is the official correct? 

13.  Airborne player A1 passes the ball to A2.  Before A1 returns to the floor, A1 

charges into B1.  The official rules a offensive foul.  Is the official correct? 

14.  B1 obtains and maintains legal guarding position on A1.  A1 contacts B1 on 

the torso while B1 is moving backwards. The official rules a blocking foul on 

B1.  Is the official correct?   

15.  A1 has the ball at their disposal for their second free throw. B1 who is in 

the first mark lane space steps into the lane and then A1 shoots an air ball? 

The official call a violation on B1.  Is this correct? 

16.  A1 is attempting the first of two free throws.  B2 violates the lane followed 

by A2.  A1 makes the free throw.  The official ignores the violations.  Is the 

official correct? 

17.  On a free throw by A1, B1 commits a lane violation, A1’s free throw misses 

the ring and flange.  The official rules a double violation.  Is the official 

correct? 

18.   During a jump ball, the ball becomes live when the ball leaves the official’s 

hand(s).  Is this correct?  

19.  On the jump ball A5 taps the ball towards A1. The ball hits the official and  

A5 possesses the ball. The official rules a violation on A5.  Is the official 

correct? 

20.  During an alternating-possession throw-in by Team A, A3 fouls B3 after the 

throw-in pass is touched by A2. The official rules that the alternating-

possession arrow shall not be reversed. Is the official correct? 

21.  On an alternating-possession procedure, thrower-in A1 violates the throw-

in provisions by consuming more then 5 seconds before releasing the ball. 

Team A will lose the AP arrow.  Is this correct? 

22. The officials should arrive on the court at least 20 minutes before the 

scheduled start of the game. Is this correct? 

23.  The jurisdiction of the officials begins when the officials arrive on the court 

before the scheduled start of the game.  Is this correct? 

24.  The jurisdiction of the officials end when the officials have approved the 

final score and they have left the building. Is this correct? 



25.  The scorer made a mistake and did not record a three point goal in the first 

quarter. They can correct this mistake until the officials approve the final 

score. Is this correct? 

26.  The timer shall sound a warning horn 15 seconds before the expiration of 

all time-outs, intermissions, and intervals of time to replace a disqualified 

player.  Is this correct? 

27.  The jump ball to start the game must be conducted by the referee.  Is this 

correct? 

28.   The assistant coach is charged with a bench technical foul.  The official 

also charges the head coach with an indirect technical foul.  Is this correct? 

29.  A1 has will shoot two free throws, there are substitutes at the table. The 

official brings the substitutes in before A1’s second free throw.  Is the 

official correct? 

30.   A1 is injured and the Athletic Trainer comes onto the court to look at 

them.   Team A takes a timeout to keep A1 in the game?  Is this correct? 

31.  In NYS,  Varsity/JV games  play four 10-minute quarters.  Is this correct? 

32.   The AP arrow should point to the basket of the team intitled to the ball?  

Is this correct? 

33.  A1 jumps and releases the ball on a try for goal.  A1 is an airborne shooter 

until they return to the floor.  Is this correct? 

34.  A fumble is accidental loss of player control, when a ball unintentionally 

drops or slips form a player’s grasp.  Is this correct? 

35.  To start a dribble a player in control of the ball shall intentionally push, 

throw or bats the ball to the floor.  Is this correct? 

36.  A1 catches the ball with one foot on the floor, Jumps off that foot and 

lands simultaneously on both feet. Either foot can be the pivot foot.  Is this 

correct?   

37.  A1 lifts their pivot foot before they start a dribble.  The official rules this a 

travel. Is the official correct? 

38.   A1 lifts their pivot foot  and shoots, or passes the ball. The official rules 

this a travel.  Is the official corrects? 

39.  A1 and B1 are on the floor for a loose ball. A1 has the ball between their 

legs and B1 has a hand on the ball. The official rules this a jump ball.  Is the 

official correct? 



40.  A1 has the ball for a throw-in, on the throw-in pass from A1, A2 is airborne 

from the front court, catches the ball and lands in the backout.  The official 

rules a backcourt violation.  Is the official correct? 

41.  On a throw-in from A1, the pass deflects off of A2 and it goes into the 

backcourt, A1 is the first to recover the ball. The official rules a backcourt 

violation.  Is the official correct? 

42.  A1 sets an stationary screen on B1, within the visual field, and B1 contacts 

A1.  The official rules an illegal screen on A1.  Is the official correct? 

43.  A1 is dribbling the ball in their frontcourt. A2 sets a screen outside the 

visual view of B1.  B1 turns and takes three steps and contacts A2.  The 

official rules a foul on B1.  Is the official correct? 

44.  A1 commits a player/substitute technical foul in the first quarter and then 

commits an intentional foul in the fourth quarter.  The official rules that A1 

is disqualified from the game.  Is the official correct? 

45.  Team A has six players. A2 sprains their ankle in the first quarter and 

cannot play.  In the fourth quarter A5 gets their 5th foul. Team A has only 

four players left that can play.  The official forfeits the game.  Is the official 

correct? 

46.  A6 is at the scorers’ table to come in the game.  As the official beckons A6 

into the game. They notice A6 is wearing an earring. The official assess a 

technical foul to A6.  Is the official correct? 

47.   Team A’s jersey are purple and gold. A1 is wearing a white wrist and head 

band and A2 is wearing a purple wrist and head band. The official rules this 

legal.  Is the official correct? 

48.  Team A is wearing white uniforms, players A1, A2,A3 are wearing black t-

shirts under their jersey because it is cold in the gym.  The official rules this 

legal.  Is the official correct? 

49.  Team A is dribbling the ball in their frontcourt when B1 kicks the ball out of 

bounds with 9 seconds left on the shot clock.  The official tells the shot 

clock operator to reset the shot clock to 20 seconds.  Is the official correct?   

50.   The timer uses the  game clock to time, timeouts, intermission following 

the first and third quarters, to replace a disqualified player. Is the timer 

correct? 


